
 

 

August 12, 2025 

Response to questions for:  
RFP 26_110 Cabling Infrastructure 

 

 
1. Are you requiring a Warranty besides the 2 year workmanship? For example 15, 25, or lifetime 

warranty? Yes, we would like a 15 year warranty from the manufacturer. 
 

2. The BOM listed in the RFP has a mixture of Panduit, Leviton, Corning and generic brand cabling 
mfg. Can we propose a Ono manufacture solution? YES. 
 

3. Are we to assume all pathways are existing and or will be provided during construction? YES. 
 

4. The BOM calls out angled patch panels and wire management. Typically if using angled path 
panels wire management is not necessary, please clarify that wire management is required? 

For part numbers DPA246X88TGY  and DPA486X88TGY no cable management is required. 
 

5.  The RFP states that there are (7) IDF locations to install fiber to. There are (4) EWMW362430 
listed in the RFP. Are the (3) remaining IDF locations have existing Racks and or enclosure? YES, 
the remaining three have existing racks and or enclosures. 
 

6. Are we to assume that we are installing (464) CAT6 cables? YES. 
 

7. Can you advise how many cables per location so we can provide faceplates accordingly? Per the 
RFP attachments uploaded to the USAC portal there will be approximately 500 cables. The 
triangles shown in the drawings represent the cables. 
 

8. The drawings that were provided are only for Overall Site plan - DATA, Overall Site Plan- 
Security, 1st Floor Unit B, 2nd Floor Building B. Will additional drawings be provided for the 
following Buildings: Unit A, Unit F, Unit G, Unit C, Unit D, Unit E ?  The drawing uploaded to 
USAC shows the buildings. 
 

9.  Is Panduit an approved equal manufacturer for the CAT6/CAT6A data cables? Yes, we will 
entertain all bidders. 
 



 
10.  Is Panduit an approved equal manufacturer for theCAT6/CAT6A keystone data jacks?  Yes, we 

will entertain all bidders. 
 

11.  Can you clarify the part number DPA246X88TGY (Pg. 20 of 27)? Cat 6A Angled Punchdown 
Patch Panel, 24 Port, 1 RU 

 
12.  Are BICSI, RCDD, and techs required for this project? No. 

 
13.  Will the eligible or ineligible parts be bid separately or a lump sum together? You may bid them 

in the same proposal, but the line items cost must be listed separately. 
 

14.  For part numbers SCP-CAT-6 and SCP-CAT-6A; is Panduit an approved equal? Yes, we will 
entertain all bidders. 
 

15.  Will you provide part numbers for CAT6/CAT6A data cables? SCP is a Structured Cable Product 
with no specific part numbers. The first two listed are bulk cable and will be run according to 
the uploaded plans from patch panels to wall jacks or WAP drops. The third is 2’ patch cables. 

 
 

 


